

The club was founded on April 17, 1906 as "Nautical Club of Vigo" to agglutinate the fans of the nautical sports. On August 7 of the same year, the King Alfonso XIII accepts Honor's Presidency of the entity, incorporating the title of "Royal" into his name.

The Galician architect Antonio Palacios Ramilo2 did a project in 1907. Finally on August 4, 1945 there was inaugurated the current building that receives the headquarters, work of the architects Francisco Castro Represas and Pedro Alonso Perez. It relies on a library that it includes newspaper library, two rooms of games, lounge, cafeteria and room of tennis of table.